John Heneghan

From: John Heneghan [John@JKHeneghan.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:22 AM

To: AGOlens@law.ga.gov; dennis.dunn@Iaw.state.ga.us

Cc: stefan.ritter@law.state.ga.us; ‘Lenny Felgin’; ‘Lenny Felgin'; 'Cecil McLendon'; 'Warren

Hutmacher’; 'Council Members'; John.Heneghan@dunwoodyga.gov; 'Sharon Lowery’;
'Kimberly Greer'
Subject: May 8th - Dunwoody Councilmember Adrian Bonser - Exec Sesion Violation?

Gentlemen,

The Dunwoody City Council met this evening and | wanted to bring to your attention a public accusation against the City
of Dunwoody made by Dunwoody Councilmember Adrian Bonser that she met with the two you on May 8" and that you
informed her that our closed executive sessions regarding the intertwined purchase and sale of real estate into one
transaction violated the open records act.

My memory serves that Council asked this question and that the City (Brian Anderson, Warren Hutmacher, Lenny Felgin)
reached out to Mr. Ritter who said we were fine to act as we intended.

We have had several council meetings since Dr. Bonser’s May g meeting with you and this is now the first that we are
hearing of this.

Please watch the first 15 minutes of the video in the link below to hear of your conversation of May 8th. | welcome your
comments as to the accusations and any analysis that you may have provided the City of Dunwoody regarding an
intertwined real estate purchase/sale and its suitability for exec session.

| truly welcome any and all feedback on this matter, including next steps if so needed.

Thank you

http://www.ustream.tv/recorded/34142149

John Heneghan

Dunwoody City Council

4624 Buckley Court

Dunwoody, GA 30338
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